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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a 
high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:                 01/25/2023 

TO: Robert J Mawson 

FROM: Scott Runzo FDC 

SUBJECT: December/January monthly Report 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 
● Rescue and fire calls  
● 39 EMS calls 
● 6 Fire calls  

 
Fire/EMS activity: 
 

• EMT class has ended, 12 people have graduated and will be testing for certification. 

• All Scott pks bottles have been tested and new ones have arrived.  

• City has had all their Fire Extinguishers certified and replaced   

• EMS/prevention is hosting a EMS skills fair. Has participated in prevention programs at the 
school. 

• EMS has Coordinated CPR class with Nushagak and will be scheduling with the City for CPR 

• Bi-monthly training meetings are back on the schedule. 

• Beginning the process of recruiting for summer EMTs. It looks like we might be able to fill these 

positions with local individuals. 

• EMS/prevention officer has been working with other agencies to begin working together to reach 
more citizens with prevention efforts.  

• The new Standing Orders have been approved by our Medical Director and approved by the 
state.  

• We are in the process of bringing out of town Fire Fighter to train out team of volunteers 

• The fire department is bringing CRR to the City (community risk reduction). This will be city-wide 
and all entities in the city too. 

• The fire department is in the pre-planning stages of producing a long-term plan for a new fire 
station. Decisions need to be made by the city manager and planning for direction.  

• The fire department is working on new protocols for responding to Alekengik and other areas 
outside the city limits.   

 

   


